Sasson Yaron

Senior Animator

Highly motivated animator with 6+ years of experience animating various characters and creatures for films and TV shows. Animated on different styles, from VFX realistic style shows like 'Ant-Man and the Wasp: Quantumania' and 'She-Hulk: Attorney at Law' to more cartoony shows like 'Sonic the Hedgehog' and 'Saving Bikini Bottom: The Sandy Cheeks Movie'.

⊠ <u>sasi.yaron@gmail.com</u>	+1 (438)866-8735	🗣 Toronto, Canada
www.sasyaron.com	in linkedin.com/in/sasson-yaron-66aa2199	
PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE		
Senior Animator Soho VFX 11/2024 – Present		Toronto, Canada
Freelance Animator Little Zoo Studio 07/2024 – 10/2024 Projects: Sonic the Hedgehog 3		Remote
Animator ReDefine (Division of DNEG) 02/2023 - 09/2023 Projects: Those About To Die, Saving Bikini Bott	om: The Sandy Cheeks Movie	Montreal, Canada
Animator Digital Domain 03/2022 - 02/2023 Projects: She-Hulk: Attorney at Law, Black Pantl	her: Wakanda Forever, Ant-Man and the Wasp: Quantumania	Montreal, Canada
Animator - Key Artist MPC 05/2021 - 03/2022 Projects: Sonic the Hedgehog 2		Montreal, Canada
Animator MPC 03/2018 - 12/2019 Projects: Sonic the Hedgehog, Pokemon Detect	ive Pikachu, Aquaman	Vancouver, Canada
Freelance Character Animator Mad Snow Studios 07/2017 - 01/2018 Projects: Floogals (Season 2)		Remote
EDUCATION		
Character Animation Mentorship Think Tank Training Centre 02/2016 - 12/2017	Program	Vancouver, Canada
Advanced Character Animation		

Animation Mentor 06/2014 - 09/2015